

# KENDALL GRIEBE

331 Cohen Circle, Ladson, SC 29456 | C: 843-557-6020 |  
[kendallgriebe@gmail.com](mailto:kendallgriebe@gmail.com)

## Professional Summary

---

Emergency Room Nurse with 6 years' experience working with emergent, high acuity, and high patient volumes while still providing compassionate and quality care to patients ranging from young to old in the hospital setting. I am a calm and collected team player that would be a valuable addition to your team.

## Licenses

---

Registered Nurse in the State of South Carolina, license number, 216828  
Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification  
Pediatric Life Support (PALS) Certification  
TNCC - Trauma Nurse Core Course  
ACLS  
ENPC  
CPI

## Skill

### Highlights

---

- Medication administration
- expert Skilled in conducting physical examinations on all patients
- Computerized charting specialist in Meditech (6 years) and Cerner (3 months)
- Enthusiastic caregiver
- Broad knowledge of medical terminology
- Committed to compliance reporting
- Strong medical ethic
- Health and wellness expertise
- Diabetic, Orthopedic, Cardiac, and Stroke Patient care
- Knowledgeable in Infection control standards
- EKGs
- iSTAT machine use

## Professional Experience RN

---

**Providence Hospital** □ Columbia, SC

Jul 2015 to Current

**Hospital beds:** 74

**Full service Hospital**

**Position:** ER Staff nurse, integrated into the charge nurse role to oversee all clinical staff.

**Computer Training:** Meditech

Started in 2015 as a travel nurse for two consecutive assignments. Returned after six months to become a staff member. Completed over 36 hours of clinical work each week. Disciplined, energetic employee who quickly establishes rapport with patients and colleagues. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols. Evaluated and help treat patients presenting with emergent conditions. Implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering high acuity patients every shift. Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow. Accurately educated patients and documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

**Summerville Medical Center** □ Summerville, SC

Feb 2012 to Current

**Hospital Beds:** 94

**Emergency rooms:** 28 beds for Main ER, 6 Pediatric Beds

**Position:** ER Staff Nurse

**Computer Training:** Meditech

New grad from Francis Marion straight into the ER nurse role. I am a quick learner and a “go getter”. Full time staff member changed to PRN status to become a travel nurse.

Maintaining my PRN requirements of continuing education, minimum of 8 hours a month in the ER and keeping licenses updated. Disciplined, energetic employee who quickly establishes rapport with patients and colleagues. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols. Evaluated and help treat patients presenting with emergent conditions. Implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering high acuity patients every shift. Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow. Accurately educated patients and documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

**Carolinas Health System** □ Concord, NC

Jan 2016 to

April 2016

**Hospital beds:** 450

**Trauma:** Level 3 ER

**Position:** ER Travel nurse, 13 weeks

**Computer Training:** Cerner

Completed over 36 hours of clinical work each week. Disciplined, energetic employee who quickly establishes rapport with patients and colleagues. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols. Evaluated and help treat patients presenting with emergent conditions. Implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering high acuity patients every shift. Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow. Accurately educated patients and documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

## Education and Training

---

### **BSN**

Francis Marion University □ Florence, SC,  
Attended from August 2007 - December 2011.

2011

Graduated

### **N/A, General Studies**

Trident Technical College □ North Charleston, SC  
Attended from January 2007 - May 2007

### **N/A, General Studies**

Columbia College - Columbia, SC  
Attended August 2006 - December 2006

## **High School - Graduated 2006**

Pinewood Preparatory School □ Summerville,

SC Member of [FCA Club](#)

Female Athlete of the Year - 2006

Captain of the Volleyball team - 2006

Captain of the Basketball team - 2006

Captain of the softball team - 2004 - 2006

All Region in Basketball = 2005-2006

All region in Volleyball = 2005-2006

HSSR SCISA All State in basketball - 2006

## Computer Skills:

- Microsoft Office
- Excel
- Powerpoint
- Email
- Web and Social Skills
- Microsoft Word